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uess of the advice tendered l)y your Grace to His I?oyal Highness—adyicc
which tlie Council bcli(>ve would not have been given had your Grace
consulted tlie (rovernment of the country, who, froTu their intimate
knowledge of the state of feelings rnd circumstances, as well as the laws
of the Province, would have prob;. ly been uljle to satisfy your (Jraceof
the injustice and injpolicy of the course wliiijli lias been adopted.

I have the honor to be j'our Grace's

^lost humVde and obedient servant,

(Signod,) O. S. Sti!A.n(;e,

^
Mayor.

To His Grace t'.ic iTake of Newcastle,
&c. &c., <te.

Xjagaka Falls, Sept. 15, 18C0.

The Duke of Newcnstle presont.s liis comjilimon!s to tlie Editor of the
Montreal Gazette, and forwards to him a copy of <he reply to a letter of
the Mayor of Kingston which has, as the Duke of Newcastle understands,
already uppeiued in the public papers.

(Copy.)

London, C. W ,
i:;tli Sept., ISGO.

Sir,—I have the honor to ackr.owlcdge your letter of the 11 th inst.,

which reached us this afternoon.

It would be easy to refute the arguments and contradict the state-

ments advanced by you on behalf of the Council of the City of Kings-
ton,—but 1 have n dther time nor inclination for the task. I luive only,

therefore, to express my hope that it is your intention to publish your
letter Avithout delay. If you do not,— I shall feel it my duty to do so,

in order that it may receive an answer from the good sense of the
Canadian jieoplc.

I am. Sir, your very obedient servant,

(Signed,) Newcastle.

The Worshipful, The Mayor of Kingston.

Qi:Kr.KC, Sept. 2 J J8G0.

My Dear Sir,— 1 have no olijection to v.nir publishing my letter of
August ];5.

If I lecolleci aright, no word passed between us ou the subject of
Orange insignia or banners to be used in the recejition of the Prince.

Had the question been raised, I should certainly iiave thought thera

quite as likely to be "embarrassing' to an Ens;lbli Prince and English

Minister as any address which should be presented.

The antidote to an address may, if necessary, be administered in the

answer ; the other class of demonstrations admits of no such protest.

However this is immaterial. There can be no doubt that you, as tiie

chief authority on the part of tlie,(>rangenien, foresaw the jirobabiliiy of

dilTiculty, and took measures to obtain correct information al the ear-

liest practicable moment.
Vours very faithfully,

Edml'.vi) Heap.
Hon. J. H. Cameron.


